
���: Cindy cindy.chen@dptel.com
��: Re: 1AB381860001(O11S-M319-20.00MHZ) cost reduction
��: 2017�6�12� 
"7:20
���: jplee jianping.li@dptel.com

&�2018��
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�%2017�6�12�*
"5:16*jplee%<jianping.li@dptel.com>%#�+

Hi%)�*

ada$����&�2019���!(�*�����,
% ���ada%����&�2018���!(�,%

Best%Regards
Jianping


����
�'�+

���: SHAO Nan A <Nan.a.Shao@alcatel-sbell.com.cn>
��: RE: 1AB381860001(O11S-M319-20.00MHZ) cost reduction
��: 2017�6�12� GMT+8
"2:09:16
���: jplee <jianping.li@dptel.com>

Hi jianping,
Can you pls pull in 2019 pricing to 2017 2H? 2018 and 2019 will be flat price
 
Regards,
Ada SHAO
Tel: +86 21 38437140
 
From:%jplee%[mailto:jianping.li@dptel.com]%
Sent:%2017�6�12�%14:23
To:%SHAO%Nan%A%<Nan.a.Shao@alcatelLsbell.com.cn>
Subject:%Re:%1AB381860001(O11SLM319L20.00MHZ)%cost%reducSon
%
Hi%Ada,
%
%
Please%see%the%unit%price%updated%as%below,%exchange%rate%is%6.8.%%Any%quesSon%please%let%me%know.%%Thanks.
%

	 2017(Q3%&%Q4) 2018 2019
Volume 16000 24000 18000
USD 7.4 7.1 6.8
RMB 50.32 48.28 46.24

%
%
Best%Regards
Jianping
%
%

%
�%2017�6�9�
��10:11
SHAO%Nan%A%<Nan.a.Shao@alcatelLsbell.com.cn>%���
%
Jianping,
I would need your help to review the cost of below item, used by ION; we are under higher pressure on cost
reduction with our customers in order to deliver more volumes;
Pls send the updated pricing for 2H17, 2018 and 2019; the target is 20% year over year
 
	 2017(Q3 & Q4) 2018 2019
Volume 16000 24000 18000
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Best Regards,
Ada Shao(SHAO Nan)
Global Category Manager
Product Procurement Operation
Tel: +86 21 38437140
Cell:+86 18621885856
Email: nan.a.shao@alcatel-sbell.com.cn

mailto:nan.a.shao@alcatel-sbell.com.cn

